THE STATE OF ALASKA Boards and Commissions

GOVERNOR MIKE Office of the G(.)VQI'HOI'
550 W 7th Ave, Suite 1700
DUNLEAVY Anchorage, Alaska 99501
907-269-0006
MEMORANDUM
TO: Governor Dunleavy
THRU: Tyson Gallagher, Acting Chief of Staff
FROM: Alan Marasigan, Deputy Director of Boards & Commissions
DATE: November 7, 2022

SUBJECT:  Advisory Task Force on Recreational Marijuana

Board Name: Advisory Task Force on Recreational Marijuana
Seats: All
Terms: Immediate - 5/21/2023

Recommendations

e Appoint

Aaron Staissney (Licensed Marijuana Operator)

Sam Hachey (Licensed Marijuana Operator)

Gary Evans (Licensed Marijuana Operator)

Brandon Emmett (Licensed Marijuana/Concentrate)

Ryan Tunseth (Licensed Marijuana Retailer)

Frank Malone (Limited Licensed Marijuana Cultivator)
Leif Abel (Standard Licensed Marijuana Cultivator)

Nick Miller (Member on the AK Marijuana Control Board)
Jana Weltzin (Public Member)

David Pruhs (Rep for City, Borough, Or Muni)
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Michael J. Du nlea@{/, Governor Date



